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Dear Mr Kean,

Say No To Sunnica Action Group Ltd (IP ID 20031080) notes difficulty with establishing basic facts
about the proposals.  These are spread across multiple documents, or in some cases do not
exist.  This not only has potential to create needless disagreement over the facts, it hinders the
preparation of evidence and response to documents.  We further note that we believe that the
Examining Authority would benefit from a single document establishing basic facts that are not
in dispute between the parties.

We therefore request that the ExA asks the Applicant to prepare a summary document of key
facts which could then, once validated, be included in Statements of Common Ground.  We
suggest that these should include as a minimum the total area within the order limits, the area of
each Work, the maximum operational area of solar PV, the maximum area of each BESS
compound, the length of the grid connection cable including interconnectors between
substations, total area of ecological mitigation and the like.  It may be that this information exists
within the application, we are asking that it be brought together into a single document for the
assistance of all parties.

Best Regards

For and on Behalf of Say No To Sunnica
 
 
Andrew Munro
Munro Consulting
 

Email.
Phone.
Mobile.
Website.

 
 




